Saskatchewan

Ministry of Corporate Services 2350 Albert Street
Finance Division Regina, Canada
S4P 4A6

June 23, 2010

Mr. Colin Craig
212 428 Portage Avenue
WINNIPEG MB R3C 0E2

Dear Mr. Craig:

RE: Your Access to Information Request Number FIN 17/10g

Thank you for your access to information request received in this office on June 10, 2010,
requesting access to “documentation of expenditures on promotional items in 2008-09 and
2009-10 [...] include a breakdown of costs associated with sponsorship of events [...]”

This is to inform you that a search for responsive records was conducted and as a result,
no respensive records were found that provide a response to your request. Throughout
2008-09 and 2009-10, the Ministry of Finance had no expenditures on promotional items
or sponsorship events.

If you would like to exercise your right to request a review of this decision, you may do
so by completing a “Request for Review” form and forwarding it to the Saskatchewan
Information and Privacy Commissioner within one year of this notice.

If you have any questions, please contact Louise Usick at 787-6530.

Yours truly,

Louise Usick
Access Officer



